
Redacted
From:
Sent: 9/6/2011 4:40:19 PM

Fortune, Hazlyn (hazlyn.fortune@cpuc.ca.gov); Liang-Uejio, Scarlett (scarlett.liang- 
uejio@cpuc.ca.gov)

To:

Ho, Nick (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=NKH3)fcdact
); Morgenstem, JoyCc: Redacted

(ioy.morgenstem@cpuc.ca.gov): Redacted
Redacted
Redacted j; Dietz, Sidney

(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Preliminary Agenda and Discussion Items for June 15th, 2011

Scarlett,

Sounds good . Shall we plan on September 22 10:30 to noon at your offices? 
Redacted

Principal Regulatory Analyst 
Demand Response
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Redacted

From: Liang-Uejio, Scarlett [mailto:scarlett.liang-uejio@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 5:52 PM
To:| Redacted_____
Cc: Morgenstern, Joyj Redacted________________________________
Subject: RE: Preliminary Agenda and Discussion Items for June 15th, 2011

); Fortune, Hazlyn

22nd or 23 sounds good. 10:30 a.m.?

Have a great Labor Day weekend!

Scarlett
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From: Redacted
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 11:14 AM
To: Liang-Uejio, Scarlett: Fortune, Hazlvn_______________________
Cc: Morgenstern, Joy; [Redacted
Subject: RE: Preliminary Agenda and Discussion Items for June 15th, 2011

Scarlett,

That sounds good. I'll be off the week of September 12th, so maybe we can shoot for mid to late on the 
week of September 19, maybe the 22nd or 23rd.

How's that sound? Do you want to propose a specific time?

Redacted

Principal Regulatory Analyst
Demand Response
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Redacted

From: Liang-Uejio, Scarlett [mailto:scarlett.liang-uejio@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 4:32 PM
TO: I Pprlarj-prl

Cc: Morgenstern, Joy
Subject: RE: Preliminary Agenda and Discussion Items for June 15th, 2011

]; Fortune, Hazlyn

Yes. The more the staff is educated, the better we can address these issues. I agreed with Joy that it would be 
helpful to include CAISO at some point since the tops are closely related to them. I will follow up on your 
rebuttal testimony as well.

In our next meeting, I would like to hear PG&E's comments on what John Goodin has been saying that the CAISO 
would like to see quicker development of fast and high quality DR programs that are fully integrated with the 
market, (as RA resources and new tools (AS) for renewable integration.) I would also like to hear PG&E's 
thoughts about the process to develop a road map and action plans. I think our on-going discussions would be 
very helpful to PG&E in preparation of its next DR application.
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I prefer to meet any time after next week, e.g., the week of 12th., any day of the week except for Wednesday.

Scarlett

---- Original Message------------------------------------
From: /Redacted
Sent: Wed 8/31/2011 2:11 PM
To: Fortune, Hazlyn; Liang-Uejio, Scarlett
Subject: FW: Preliminary Agenda and Discussion Items for June 15th, 2011

Scarlett and Flazlyn,

Shall we set up another meeting to do a dive deeper into the issues of how DR can best fit into the CAISO market 
and RA?

Let me know, as we'd be glad to come by.

Redacted
Principal Regulatory Analyst
Demand Response
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Redacted

RedactedFrom:
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2011 8:29 AM 
To: hcf@cpuc.ca.gov; Liang-Uejio, Scarlett (scarlett.liang-uejio@cpuc.ca.gov); Brooks, Donald J.

(donald.brooks@epuc.ca.gov); 'Morgenstem, Joy'; 'dnl@cpuc.ca.gov'_____________________
Cc: Dietz, Sidney; Redacted
Subject: RE: Preliminary Agenda and Discussion Items for June 15th, 2011

Dear Scarlett, Hazlyn, Donald, Joy and Doris,

Thanks for meeting with us yesterday to discuss the Resource Adequacy issues for DR. I hope you all found it as 
useful as we did.

As we discussed at the end of the meeting yesterday, it would also be useful for us to continue the broader 
discussion with you on DR, the CAISO markets and RA in a general way. Let me know what topics would be of 
most interest to you. Perhaps we can meet again in a couple of weeks. One idea for our next meeting might be 
discuss how DR value is created. This is addressed briefly in the PG&E Rebuttal Testimony in the 2012-2014 DR 
application p. 7-1 to 7-7. It may be useful to go over that in a next meeting.

I'll check with Scarlett or Hazlyn on setting up another meeting.

Redact email below covers the barriers to DR bidding as PDR/RDRP and the current list of issues we are 
beginning to discuss with the CAISO to overcome the barriers. Please contact Ulric to follow up on these "barrier" 
discussions with the CAISO. A meeting is planned for September 20th to further work on these issues.

In the meantime, if I can help in any way, let me know.

Redacted
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Principal Regulatory Analyst
Demand Response
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
Redacted

From: I Redacted
Sent:

I
Tuesday, August 23, 2011 11:00 PM 

To: hcf@cpuc.ca.gov; Liang-Uejio, Scarlett (scarlett.liang-uejio@cpuc.ca.gov); Brooks, Donald J.
(donald.brooks@cpuc.ca.gov)_______________________________________________________

Cc: Dietz, Sidney; Redacted
Subject: FW: Preliminary Agenda and Discussion Items for June 15th, 2011

Hazlyn, Scarlett, and Donald,

Summary: As requested, the following documents were provided to the CAISO for a meeting that we had with 
them on June 15th. There is another meeting scheduled for September 20th on this.

Action Required: PG&E would like to meet with the Commission again to discuss these items to ensure that the 
Commission understands the issues that all DRPs face in integrating with the CAISO markets. Please contact me 
when it is convenient for you to discuss this.

Background: The CAISO and PG&E have been working on the scope and process required to tackle some of 
these issues, which is why the meeting has not been advertised yet. PG&E believes that these issues apply to all 
DR providers, not just PG&E. As mentioned in today's meeting, PG&E and the CAISO have worked together to 
try to resolve the metering issues and have made major strides in managing the issue by changing the requirements 
for submission to be in line with all other resources (DR was held to a higher standard before).

Details: In summary, the issues as they relate to PG&E's programs are (excluding metering):
BIP: Separate RDRP for each LSE, number of subLAPs, subLAPs do not roll up correctly to LCA 

PeakChoice: Telemetry requirement, type of telemetry required, need to register all customers, 
managing rapidly changing resources, certification of A/S resources, Separate PDR for each LSE, number of 
subLAPS, subLAPs do not roll up correctly to LCA

SmartAC: Telemetry requirement, type of telemetry required, need to register all customers, managing 
rapidly changing resources, certification of A/S resources, number of subLAPS, subLAPs do not roll up correctly 
to LCA

1.
2.

3.

Capacity Bidding Program: same as PeakChoice 
Aggregator Managed Portfolio: same as PeakChoice 
SmartRate: same as SmartAC 
Peak Day Pricing: same as PeakChoice

4.
5.
6.
7.

« File: CAISO Technical Issues - V7.doc » « File: CAISO Presentation - June 15 2011 - vl.ppt»

There are higher level policy issues than these, such as the ones that we discussed today regarding the need to bid 
into the CAISO markets like a generator. These discussions with the CAISO are looking at a more operational 
level. Please do not widely distribute these documents at this time, since the CAISO and PG&E are still 
determining the process to remove barriers, but maintain standards, at the CAISO.

Best Regards,

Redacted
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Principal Product Manager 
Emerging Markets and Technologies 
Customer Energy Solutions 
Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
Redacted

+1 (415) 973-0919Fax:
I Redacted
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